

AMENDED
BYLAWS
OF
ACADEMY OF DOVER

ARTICLE I

NAME

The name of the corporation shall be "Academy of Dover".

ARTICLE II

INCORPORATION

Section 1: Non-profit corporation: The corporation shall be incorporated as a non-profit corporation under Title 8 of the Delaware Code (the "Corporations Code").

Section 2: Non-membership corporation: The corporation shall not have members.

Section 3: Tax exempt status: The corporation shall apply for tax-exempt status under 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC"). The corporation may, prior to submitting such application, operate as a tax-exempt "subordinate organization" under the general supervision or control of the member (as defined in Article V), under the procedure provided for in Rev. Proc. 80-27, 1980-1 C.B. 677.

ARTICLE III

OFFICES

Section 1: Principal office: The principal office of the corporation shall be located at such location as the board of directors shall determine from time to time.

Section 2: Registered office and agent: The registered office of the corporation shall be located in the State of Delaware, and be the business office of the registered agent, as required by the Corporations Code.

ARTICLE IV

OBJECTIVES

Section 1: Educational objectives: The corporation shall have as its exclusive objection, the following educational purposes:

to create, establish and operate a "charter school", as such term is defined in Title 14 "Education", Part I "Free Public Schools, Chapter 5 "Charter Schools"

of the Delaware Code (the "Charter School Code"),

to create, establish and operate an accredited school and provide for the education of students in grades pre-kindergarten through twelfth grade,

to provide classroom instruction for its students and such nonclassroom instruction, including but not limited to seminars, public forums, field trips, cooperative job training, as the board of directors shall authorize for the education of its students,

to foster quality of opportunity for students by promoting their continued growth and development, their self-respect, their self-confidence and their usefulness, by encouraging their participation in a wide variety of curricular and extra curricular activities and by seeking recognition of their potential,

to provide an accredited program to primary and secondary education and to confer high school diplomas to its graduates,

to lease or own and operate a school facility in Dover, Delaware, or at such other location as the board of directors shall determine,

to employ and train sufficient staff to provide instruction to students,

to establish policies, plans and procedures for the implementation and administration of the designated purposes, and

to fulfill such other purposes and functions, consistent with the Corporations Code and the Charter School code, as the board of directors shall determine from time to time.

The organization shall engage directly in the support of such purposes and may make distributions to other organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under IRC 501(c) (3), for use by the distributes in support of such purposes.

Section 2: Net earnings: No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Section 1 of this Article.

Section 3: Political activities prohibited: No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

Section 4: Discrimination prohibited: The corporation shall not, in the operation of its activities in fulfillment of its corporate purposes, discriminate against students or applicants on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or sex.

Section 5: Inconsistent activities prohibited: Notwithstanding any other provision of these bylaws, the corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal income tax under IRC 501 (c)(3), or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under IRC 170 (c)(2).

ARTICLE V

NON-MEMBERSHIP CORPORATION

Section 1: No members: The corporation shall not have members.

ARTICLE V

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1: Management of corporation: The corporation shall be managed by its board of directors. The board of directors may exercise any and all of the powers granted to it under the Corporations Code or pursuant to the Charter School Code. The board may delegate such powers as it deems necessary and to the extent authorized by law.

Section 2: Number of directors: The number of directors shall be not less than three (3), nor more than nine (9). The number of directors shall be determined by resolution of the board.

Section 3: Term of directors: The directors shall serve for a three (3) year term, or until resignation or removal. The directors shall be divided into three (3) classes, each to be as nearly equal as possible, with terms of office such that the terms of the directors in the first class will expire at the second annual meeting after their election, and the terms of the third class will expire at the third annual meeting after their election. At each annual meeting after such a classification of the board of directors, a number of directors equal to the number of the class whose term is expiring shall be elected to hold office until the third succeeding annual meeting.

Section 4: Qualifications: The initial board of directors shall be selected as provided in Section 2. Thereafter, the members of the board shall include at least one parent or guardian of a child attending the school operated by the corporation, at least one professional educator, preferably a person with school administrative experience, and other representatives from the community, business and industry. Directors need not be residents of the State of Delaware, except to the extent required under the Corporations Code or the Education Code.

Section 5: Meetings: The board of directors shall hold an annual meeting and at least five regular meetings each year. The date and time of the annual and regular meetings shall be established by resolution of the board of directors. Special meetings of the board of directors may be called by or at the request of the president or any two directors.

Section 6: Open meetings: From and after the issuance of a charter to the corporation, permitting its operation of a charter school, and so long as such charter remains in effect, every annual, regular, or special meeting of the board of directors shall be open to the public, except as provided in the Delaware Freedom of Information Act, 29 Del. C. 10001, et.seq. ("FOIA"). Notice of the time and place of any meeting shall be given, and a record of the meetings shall be taken, in the manner provided in FOIA. No members of the board of directors shall conduct a "meeting", as such term is defined in FOIA, except as provided in FOIA. Members of the board of directors may participate in an open or closed meeting of the board by telephone conference call or video conference to the extent, and under the procedure, authorized in FOIA.

Section 7: Quorum: A majority of the board of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the board.

Section 8: Action of the board: The act of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board of directors.

Section 9: Vacancies: Any vacancy occurring in the board of directors and any increase to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining directors, even if less than a quorum of the board of directors. The member or the board of directors, as the case may be, shall determine the term of each new director, consistent with Section 3 of this Article.

Section 10: Removal: Any director may be removed, with or without cause, by a two-thirds (2/3rds) vote of the remaining directors.

Section 11: Management company: The board may employ for the corporation a management company or managing agent, at a compensation rate established by the board, to perform duties and services authorized by the board. A member of the board, or any person or entity affiliated or related to a member of the board, may serve as managing agent if the board appoints the party, subject to the requirements and limitations set forth in Section 6 of Article X of these bylaws.

Section 12: Presumption of assent: A director of the corporation who is present at a meeting of the board of directors at which action on any corporate matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken unless that director's dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting or unless that director shall file a written dissent to such action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting before its adjournment or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the secretary of the corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. This right to dissent shall not apply to a director who voted in favor of such action.

Section 13: Director's duties: A director shall discharge the director's duties, including the director's duties as a member of a committee, in good faith, with ordinary care, and in a manner the director reasonably believes to be in the best interest of the corporation. In the discharge of any duty imposed or power conferred on a director, including as a member of a committee, the director may in good faith rely on information, opinions, reports, or statements, including financial statements and other financial data, concerning the corporation or another person that were prepared or presented by:

- a. One or more officers or employees of the corporation;
- b. Legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons as to matters the director reasonably believes are within the person's professional or expert competence; or
- c. A committee of the board of directors of which the director is not a member.

A director is not relying in good faith, within the meaning of this section, if the director has knowledge concerning a matter in question that makes reliance otherwise permitted by this section unwarranted. A director is not liable to the corporation, any member, or any other person for any action taken or not taken as a director if the director acted in compliance with this section. A person seeking to establish liability of a director must prove that the director has not acted:

- a. in good faith;
- b. with ordinary care; and
- c. in a manner the director reasonably believes to be in the best interest of the corporation.

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS

Section 1: Officers: The officers of the corporation shall be president; zero, one or more vice presidents (the number thereof to be determined by the board of directors); a secretary; a treasurer; and such other officers as may be elected in accordance with the provisions of this Article. The board of directors may elect or appoint any other officers as it shall deem desirable, such officers to have the authority and perform the duties prescribed; from time to time; by the board of directors. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except the offices of president and secretary.

Section 2: Election: The officers of the corporation shall be elected annually by the board of directors at a regular meeting of the board of directors. New offices may be created and filled at any meeting of the board of directors. The officers may, but need not, be members of the board of directors.

Section 3: Removal: Any officer elected or appointed by the board of directors may be removed by the board of directors, at any time, with or without cause.

Section 4: Vacancies: A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise, may be filled by the board of directors.

Section 5: President: The president shall be the principal executive officer of the corporation and shall in general supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the corporation. He shall preside at all meetings of the board of directors. He or she may sign, with the secretary or any other proper officer of the corporation authorized by the board of directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments in which the board of directors has authorized to be executed, except in cases where the signing and execution shall be expressly delegated by the board of directors or by these bylaws or by statute to some other officer or agent of the corporation; and in general he or she shall perform all duties incident to the office of president and such other duties as may be prescribed by the board of directors from time to time.

Section 6: Vice President(s): In the absence of the president or in event of his or her inability or refusal to act, the vice president (or in the event there be more than one vice president, the vice president in the order of their election or in their designation of authority) shall perform the duties of the president, and when so acting, shall have all other powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the president. Any vice president shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the president or by the board of directors.

Section 7: Treasurer: The treasurer shall have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of the corporation, receive and give receipts for moneys due and payable to the corporation from any source whatsoever, and deposit all such moneys in the name of the corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws; and in general perform all the duties incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the president or by the board of directors. If required by the board of directors, the treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of his or her duties in such sum and with such surety or sureties as the board of directors shall determine.

Section 8: Secretary: The secretary shall keep the minutes of the meeting of the board of directors in one or more books provided for that propose; see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as required by law, including, but not limited to FOIA; be custodian of the corporate records, keep a register of the post-office address of each director which shall be furnished to the secretary by such member; and in general perform all duties incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him or her by the president or by the board of directors.

ARTICLE VII

COMMITTEES

Section 1: Executive committees: The board of directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the directors in office, may designate and appoint an executive committee, which shall consist of one or more directors, which committee, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have and exercise the authority of the board of directors in the management of the corporation, except that no such committee shall have the authority of the board of directors in reference to amending, altering or repealing the bylaws; electing, appointing or removing any member of any such committee or any director or officer of the corporation; amending the articles of incorporation; restating articles of incorporation; adopting a plan of merger or adopting a plan of consolidation with another corporation; authorizing the sale, lease, exchange or mortgage of all or substantially all of the property or assets of the corporation; authorizing the voluntary dissolution of the corporation or revoking proceedings thereafter; adopting a plan for the distribution of the assets of the corporation; or amending, altering or repealing any resolution of the board of directors which by its terms provides that it shall not be amended, altered or repealed by such committee. The designation and appointment of any such committee and the delegation of authority to such committee shall not operate to relieve the board of directors, or any individual director, of any responsibility imposed upon it or him or her by law.

Section 2: Other committees: Other committees not having an exercising the authority of the board of directors in the management of the corporation may be appointed in such manner as may be designated at a meeting at which a quorum is present, and may consist of one or more directors or others. Any committee member may be removed, at any time with or without cause, by the person or persons authorized to appoint such member.

Section 3: Appointment: The members of an executive committee established pursuant to Section 1 shall be selected by a majority of the board of directors. The members of any other committee shall be selected by the president; or, at the option of the president, the chair of a committee may be selected by the president, with the authority to select committee members delegated to the committee chair.

Section 4: Vacancies: Vacancies in the membership of any committee may be filled by appointments made in the same manner as provided in the case of the original appointments.

Section 5: Quorum: Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the board of directors designating a committee, majority of the whole committee shall constitute a quorum and the act of a majority of the members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

Section 6: Procedures: Each committee may adopt rules for its own government not inconsistent with these bylaws or with rules adopted by the board of directors.

Section 7: Open meetings: Every meeting of a committee shall be open to the public to the extent required under FOIA.

ARTICLE VIII

ADVISORY BOARD

Section 1: Advisory board: The board of directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the directors, shall designate and appoint an advisory board, which shall include one or more parents or guardians of students at the school operated by the corporation, one or more professional educators, and one or more representatives of the business community and community at large. The advisory board shall reflect the school's ethnic composition to the extent possible. The board of directors may appoint or remove members of the advisory board at its sole discretion.

Section 2: Duration: The continual maintenance of an advisory board shall be within the discretion of the board of directors.

Section 3: Purpose: The purpose of an advisory board shall be to provide the board of directors and the officers of the corporation with independent advice and guidance relating to the administration of the school and matters incidental to such administration.

ARTICLE IX

COMPENSATION AND INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1: Director's compensation: Directors, as such, shall not receive any stated salaries for their services, but, by resolution, the board of directors may allow a fixed sum and expenses, if any, for attendance at each meeting of the board. Notwithstanding anything contained in these bylaws to the contrary, and to the extent permitted by law, a director may serve the corporation in any other capacity and receive compensation in such capacity.

Section 2: Officer's compensation: The compensation of all officers shall be fixed by the board of directors or a committee of the board of directors. The compensation of other employees shall be fixed by the president, or by a school administrator or principal granted such authority by the board of directors, subject to any limitations prescribed by the board of directors.

Section 3: Indemnification: The corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceedings, where civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, including a member of a committee or advisory board of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership,

joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. This indemnification shall be to the fullest extent authorized or permitted under the Corporations Code or other applicable law, and shall be subject to the limitations, restrictions, and conditions for indemnification set forth in the Corporations Code.

The indemnification provided by this section shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which any person seeking indemnification may be entitled under any bylaws, agreement, statute, court decision or otherwise, nor or hereafter in effect, both as to action in his or her official capacity, and as to action in another capacity which holding such office, and shall continue to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.

Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit, or proceeding described in this section may be paid by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of the action, suit, or proceeding as authorized by the board of directors on receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director, an officer, an employee, or an agent to repay the amount unless it is ultimately determined that the party is entitled to be indemnified by the corporation as authorized in this section.

Section 4: Insurance: The corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is serving the corporation in any capacity, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against him or her and incurred by him or her in any such capacity, or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him or her against such liability under the provision of this Article or of the Corporations code.

Section 5: Fidelity loss: The treasurer, at the director of the board of directors, shall arrange for and maintain on behalf of the corporation insurance or other suitable protection against fidelity losses and against such other losses as the board of directors may deem appropriate.

ARTICLE X

CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS

Section 1: Contracts: The board of directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents of the corporation, in addition to the officers so authorized by these bylaws, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation, and such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 2: Checks, etc.: All checks, drafts or orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation, shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents of the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the board of directors. In the absence of such determination by the board of directors, such instruments shall be signed by the treasurer or the president of the corporation.

Section 3: Corporate funds: All funds of the corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the board of directors may select.

Section 4: Loans: No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the corporation and no evidences of indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the board of directors. Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances. No loan, advance, overdraft or withdrawal by an officer or director of the corporation, other than in the ordinary and usual course of the business of the corporation, shall be made or permitted. Any authorization for a borrowing may be general or confined to specific instances, and may include authorization to pledge, as security for borrowing so authorized any and all securities and other real or personal property, or both, at any time held by the corporation.

Section 5: Donations: The board of directors may accept on behalf of the corporation any contribution, gift, bequest or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of the corporation.

Section 6: Conflicts: A contract or transaction between the corporation and one or more of its directors or officers or between the corporation and any other corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which one or more of its directors or officers are directors, officers, or members, or have a financial interest, is not void or voidable solely for that reason, solely because the director or officer is present at or participates in the meeting of the board or committee of the board that authorizes the contract or transaction, or solely because the director's or officer's votes are counted for that purpose, if:

- a. The material facts as to the relationship or interest and as to the contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the board of directors or the committee, and the board, or committee, in good faith and with ordinary care authorizes the contract or transaction by the affirmative vote of a majority of the disinterested directors, even though the disinterested directors are less than a quorum; or
- b. The contract or transaction is fair to the corporation when it is authorized, approved, or ratified by the board of directors or a committee of the board.

Common or interested directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of the board of directors or of a committee that authorizes the contract or transaction. Except as provided above, the directors or officers of the corporation may be interested directly or indirectly in any contract relating to or incidental to the operations conducted by the corporation, and may freely make contracts, enter transactions, or otherwise act for or on behalf of the corporation, notwithstanding that they may also be acting as individuals, or as directors of trusts, or as agents for other persons or corporations, or may be interest in the same matters as shareholders, directors or otherwise, provided, however, in which the directors or officers, are personally interested as shareholders, director or otherwise shall be at arm's length and not violative of the prescription in the articles of incorporation, these bylaws, or the Corporations Code against the corporation's use or application of its funds for private benefits.

ARTICLE XI

BOOKS AND RECORDS

Section 1: Books and records: The corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of the board of directors and committees having any of the authority of the board of directors. All books and records of the corporation may be inspected by any director, or his or her agent or attorney, for the proper purpose of any reasonable time.

Section 2: Financial accounting: The corporation shall use financial accounting practices consistent with the Delaware financial accounting manual; shall obtain an annual audit of its financial affairs by a certified public accountant; and shall, in all respects, comply with the financial accounting requirements imposed under the Corporations Code and the Education Code.

Section 3: Public records: All "public records", as such term is defined in FOIA, shall be collected, assembled, maintained, preserved or destroyed, withheld or disclosed or otherwise made available to the public, all as provided in such chapter.

ARTICLE XII

COMPLIANCE AND INTERPRETATION

Section 1: Compliance: The corporation shall at all times operate in compliance with the requirements imposed under the Corporations Code, the Charter School Code, IRC, and other applicable laws relating to a non-profit, tax-exempt corporation operating an open-enrollment charter school. The corporation shall further operate at all times in compliance with the charter granted to it to operate an open-enrollment charter school under the Charter School Code.

Section 2: Interpretation: these bylaws, and any resolution subsequently adopted by the board of directors or the member, shall be interpreted consistent with the requirements of Section 1 of this Article.

ARTICLE XIII

PLAN OF LIQUIDATION OR DISTRIBUTION

A plan providing for the distribution of assets, not inconsistent with the provisions of these bylaws or the Corporations Code, may be adopted by the corporation in the process of dissolution and shall be adopted by the corporation for the purpose of authorizing any transfer or conveyance of assets for which the Corporations code requires a plan of distribution, in the following manner:

A plan of distribution shall be adopted at a meeting of the board of directors upon receiving the vote of a majority of the directors in office.

ARTICLE XIV

FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall be September 1st to August 31st.

ARTICLE XV

AMENDMENTS

Section 1: Approval by board of directors: Subject to the limitations set forth in Section 2, below, amendments to these bylaws shall be adopted by a majority of the board of directors, at any regular or special meeting, the proposed amendment having been submitted to all directors, in writing, at least 15 days prior to such meeting.

ARTICLE XVI

SEVERABILITY

If any of the provisions of these bylaws are held to be partially or wholly invalid or unenforceable for any reason, that holding shall not affect, alter, or impair any of the other provisions of these bylaws or the remaining part of any provision that is held to be partially invalid or unenforceable. In such an event, these bylaws shall be construed as if the invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted.

ARTICLE XII

SEAL

The corporation shall have no seal.

• * * * * *

Adopted by the Board of Directors on November 20, 2003.

The Board of Directors of this charter school assure that, the school will do the following:


- 1) Not discriminate against any student in the admissions process because of race, creed, color, sex, handicap, or national origin or because of a student's school district of residence has a per student local expenditure lower than another student seeking admission.
- 2) Not operate in a sectarian manner or include religious practices in its educational program.
- 3) Participate in the State Assessment Program and meet the requirements for school accountability as described in the Accountability Act of 1998.
- 4) Manage the school within all state administrative and financial systems listed in Del. C., Title 14, Section 512(9), or if the school plans to operate outside of any listed system it has been specifically noted in this application and the applicant has submitted a formal request to the State Budget Office to initiate a Memorandum of Understanding as described in Del. C., title 14, Section 512(9).
- 5) Maintain direct communication with other public and nonpublic schools to assure efficient notification and transfers and exchange of records.
- 6) Update the application to incorporate any modifications and/or conditions identified as pre-conditions to final approval by the Secretary of Education and State Board of Education as set forth in its written decisions and order, and operate the program in accordance with the content of the updated and approved charter granted by the State Board. The school's board of directors may not implement any additional modifications to the charter school program or operation without the express written consent of the Department of Education.
- 7) Notify the Department of Education in writing within 30 days when the administrative head or members of the board of directors change.
- 8) Provide the Department of Education with copies of the policies and by-laws of the school and the school's board of directors and inform the Department when by-laws change.

- 9) Before September 1 of each school year, provide the Department of Education with evidence of the certification status of teachers employed at the school.
- 10) Employ only staff who have complied with the requirement of having a successful criminal background check and report to the Department of education by September 1 of each school year that the school is in full compliance with state law related to this requirement.
- 11) Cooperate fully with Department of Education requests for reporting information and activities related to monitoring the school's compliance with the charter and applicable state and federal laws and regulations.
- 12) Comply with the provisions for a Performance Agreement, as required by the Secretary of Education.
- 13) Distribute copies of the Department's Parent Guide to Delaware charter Schools to parents seeking to enroll their child(ren) as well as to parents of enrolled children.
- 14) Conduct all meetings of the board of directors in a manner consistent with the Freedom of Information Act, especially the legal requirements of Del. C. Title 29, Sections 10002, 10003 and 10004.
- 15) Prior to opening the school, include representation of the teachers employed the school and parents of students enrolled at the school on the board of directors, consistent with el. C., Title 14, Section 511(a).

On behalf of the Board of Directors of this Charter School, I agree to these assurances as a condition of the approval of the charter.

Academy of Dover Charter School

Name of the Charter School


Signature of the Chairperson of the Charter School Board of Directors

Kimeru Boynton
Name of the Signer (type or print)

9-23-14
Date of Signature